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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ill send it now. 

From: Sabrina Solis 

Jay Spellman 
Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:17 PM 
Sabrina Solis 
RE: Idea 

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 11:02 AM 
To: Jay Spellman 
Subject: Idea 

Jay, 

We sell to a customer that I've mentioned to you several times, where in the past, management had total confidence in 
the customer. I asked Jim to relook at the customer since Teva does not ship to them. They are a repacker in CA and 
based on a conversation Jim had with them, they ship to physicians directly. They mentioned that they act as somewhat 
of a wholesaler? 

Do you think it would be worthwhile for us to run this customer by your wholesaler approval process? Even though we 
are already selling to them? I would be curious to see if anything would come of it. 

BRYANT RANCH PREPACK 
Street .... 1919 NORTH VICTORY PL 
C/S/Zip ... BURBANK CA 91504 
St. Reg # ............. WLS-4501 
DEA Number ............ RB0329501 

Thanks, 

Sabrina A Solis 
Manager, DEA Compliance I Anda, Inc. 

TF: 1-800-331-2632 Ext. 74317 
P: 1-954-217-4317 
E: Sabrina .Solis@andanet.com 

2915 Weston Road, Weston, FL 33331 
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